
From: Barbara Guest
To: Planning Clerk
Subject: Oct 7 Eel River Produce, LLC PLN 2020-16417
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2021 3:13:41 PM
Attachments: Oct 7 meeting.pdf

Dear County Clerk,
Please advise if you need this to be in word format.  I prefer to keep all the documents in the one
pdf. 
Thank you,
Barbara Guest

DISCLAIMER - Any accounting, business or tax advice contained in this communication,
including attachments and enclosures, is not intended as a thorough, in-depth analysis of
specific issues, nor a substitute for a formal opinion, nor is it sufficient to avoid tax-related
penalties. If desired, Anderson, Lucas, Somerville & Borges LLP would be pleased to perform
the requisite research and provide you with a detailed written analysis. Such an engagement
may be the subject of a separate engagement letter that would define the scope and limits of
the desired consultation services.

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL - This communication and accompanying
documents are confidential and privileged. They are intended for the sole use of the addressee.
If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this communication is strictly
prohibited. Moreover, any such disclosure shall not compromise or waive the accountant-
client privilege as to this communication or otherwise. If you have received this
communication in error, please contact me at the above email address. Thank you.
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